

From: Robert Koppel

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: November 01, 2018

Subject: Transfer Control Application

---

Message:

OET Question: Besides the assignment of control applications filed with the FCC Experimental Licensing Branch, are there any other transfer of control applications that are pending or will be filed with other FCC bureaus that related to the transfer of control between Mimosa Networks, Inc. and Airspan Networks, Inc?

Answer: Yes. On October 30, 2018, Mimosa Networks, Inc. filed on FCC Form 603 an application for transfer of control of six Part 101 microwave licenses to Airspan Networks Inc., File No. 0008418104. The Wireless Bureau consented to that transfer of control on October 31, 2018.